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N b6
Latest Numbers ‘ ‘ b7C

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 4:40 PM

Too [ ]

Cc:

The latest numbers for the IPSFRP system are as follows

12792732 - images enrolled and searchable
7423300 - images available to be retuned in a CPR

b4
bé
b7C

b7E  Lynch-398

8/2/2012




RE: Get oe data mig numbers and send to IC Page 1 of 2
. . o b6
RE: Get oe data mig numbers and send to IC b7C
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 9:40 AM
To: | |
2/1/2012 2/13/2012 diff
Enrollment submissions 13565313 13564939 -374
Unique subjects , 6747718 6747568 -150
Images 18843390 18842835 -555
Enrolled images _ 11931687 11931356 -331
Not enrolled 6853567 6853346 -221
Error images ' 58136 58133 -3
b4
b6
b7C
From| | b6
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 9:23 AM p7c
To| |
Subject: RE: Get oe data mig numbers and send to IC
as of 2/13/12
Enrollment submissions: 13564939
Unique subjects; 6747568
Images: 18842835
Enrolled images: 11931356
not enrolled: 6853346
error images: 58133
"""""""""""""""""""""" b4
b6
b7cC
b6
From{ b7C
b7E
bishr 399

O Ll L\ L L




]

RE: Get oe data mig numbers and send to IC

Sent: Wednesday, Jariuary 25,2012 1:16 PM
To:| |
Subject: RE: Get oe data mig numbers and send to IC

Enrollment submissions: 13565313
Unique subjects; 6747718

Images: 18843390

Enrolled images: 11931687

not enrolled: 6853567

error images: 58136

b4
b6
b7C

From: |
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 12:51 PM

To |

Subject: RE: Get oe data mig numbers and send to IC

Enrollment submissions: 13567907

Unique subjects; 6747719

Images: 18847733

Images from distinct submissions: 12325336
Enrolled images: 11933960

----- Original Message-----
From] |

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 4:02 PM
Toj |
Subject: Get oe data mig numbers and send to IC

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

bé
b7C

b7E

Page 2 of 2




"bé
b7C

From: | | ,
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 3:16 PM
To: )
1
Cc: |
Subject: - descripiive data for FRS
Guys,

Here are the numbers from the initial face pilot enrollment activity. In summairy, we have ~19M images (from faces to 'b5
tattoos) from ~7M unique subjects/identities. |

I've kept some of the face pilot engineers on the distro, as I'm interested in | | £5

| |Guys?

Thanks,

From| |
Sent: Wednesdav, January 25, 2012 1:17 PM
To:
Cc: |
Subject: RE: descriptive data for FRS

bé
b7C

As of today...

Enrollment submissions: 13565313
Unique subjects; 6747718

Images: 18843390

Enrolled images: 11931687

From:| I . b4

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 3:50 PM bé

To: b7¢C
Cc: '
Subject: RE: descriplive data for FRS

From{ )
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 3:40 PM b6

To: b7cC
Cc:
Subject: RE: descriptive data for FRS

|b5

Lynch-401




b6

b7C

From|

Sent: Thursdav, Januarv 19. 2012 1:58 PM

To
Cc

Subject: FW: desriptive data for FRS

Importance: High

b5
From| b6
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 2:35 PM b7cC
Toy ]
Cc
Subject: RE: desriptive data for FRS
Thankj See below:
Fromy |
Sept: Mondav, November 14, 2011 11:54 AM b6
To ‘b7cC
Cc]

Subject: RE: desriptive data for FRS

[ ]

Thanks again,

Lynch-402

bs




Cheers,

b6
b7C

From] |

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 10:42 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: desriptive data for FRS

b6
b7C

Thanks,

b6

b7C

Lynch-403

b4
b5
b7E




b6

b7¢C
'From: |
Sent: - Wednesday, December 14, 2011 11:40 AM
To: | ]
Subject: latest numbers

Enrolled 11025300 ,
Failed Enrollment (non frontals, non faces, etc...) 6298801
Images remaining 1549426

b4
b6
b7C

Lynch-404




%

1 —

bé

b7cC

From: I

Sent: Tuesday, January 24

2012 4:37 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: NOE Test Data Sizing

=P

From| |

Sent: Tuesdav. lanuarv 24, 2012 4:23 PM

To

b6
b7C

Cc:

Subject: RE: NOE Test Data Sizing

Hear that, is going to get you 2.5M records with faces. Wow...

what a nice guy.

From| |

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 5:51 PM
To| |

b6

b7C

Cd
|

Subject: RE: NOE Test Data Sizing

Awesome...let’s do it!

From:
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 3:56 PM

bé
b7C

To: ]
Cc

L |
Subject: RE: NOE Test Data Sizing

[ 1w
b7cC

bb
b7E

From |

Sent:_Mn.ndaLJanuanLB_ZOle.'fiG PM
To:

b6

b7C

Cc:

Subject: RE: NOE Test Data Sizing

bb

b7E

Lynch-405




b5
b7E
Cheers, l b6
b7C
From{ | b6
Sent: Monday, Janhuary 23, 2012 3:25 PM b7cC
Toy |
Cd :
I | ;
Subject: NOE Test Data Sizing
b5
b7E

Thanks b6

b7C

Lynch-406




T\r', R ' . .

- E’g Office Outigok Web Access | Type here to search Il This Folder . @ (CE Address Book Options .  Logoff
@ Mail £2% Reply | €23 Reply to All| £, Forward : I3 Move| X Delete ! Close -2
] catendar Fw: Face b6
8Z| Contacts I b7C

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 12:43 AM
& Deleted Items (6) To: |
03 Drafts [38] .
Fyi.
F3 Inbox (187)
o N
f@ JunkE-Ma | Best Regards,l I
3 sentltems i
;\‘1 ————— Original Message ———--
Clickto view all folders & f Frolmz
: To: I
& Fold i Sent: Mon Nov 07 21:21:40 2011
anage Folders... . Subject: Re: Face
‘ Great job!
:
|
i":
| | De
t echnical Program Manager b7cC
I CJIS/FBI
it sent from Blackberry
i
b === Original Message ———---
' Frompe
L To:l
" SentT Monm Nov U7 ZI:19:40 Z2UII
it Subject: Face
y b5
A
|
!
|
|
j
‘ Will know more in the morning.
b6
b7¢C
T
b
f
l | *

£3 Connected to Microsoft Exchange

Lynch-407




From: [ | b7C
Sent: Tuesdav. Januarv 24, 2012 9:52 AM '
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Agenda for 1/24/2012 Inc 4 Transition Working Group

Some food for thought ‘tween now and the TWG...see below in orange.

From:[ 1] b6

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 6:20 PM : b7cC
To

e——

Subject: Agenda for 1/24/2012 Inc 4 Transition Working Group

TWG Agenda 24 Jan 2012

bs

Lynch-408




b5

Lynich-409




bé

b7C

. From: |

|
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 11:40 AM
To: |

Subject:

Enrolled 11025300

latest numbers

Failed Enrollment (non frontals, non faces, etc...) 6298801

Images remaining 1549426

b4
b6
b7C

Lyrnch-410




b7E
Latest Numbers - Outlook Web Access Light !
. L
U’:\\afamdt' I T e X Vo
ki) Office Outlook WebAccess [Typeheretosearch [ThisFolder _[P] [l AddressBook | ] Options 1 &) | LogOFf
[Mail £ BB || (2uReply| (33 Reply to All| (2} Forward|; | (A3 Move| 3 Deleteyj| Close & v B
l ---------
5} Deleted Items (2) :
J b6
[ Drafts [22 ! b7e
(3 Inbox (123) | Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 4:40 PM
£3 Junk E-Mail To:
@ Sent Items ce:
] Click FOVV'eVW allfolders , The latest numbers for the IPSFRP system are as follows
€3 Manage Folders... | 12792732 - images enrolled and searchable
1 7423300 - images available to be retuned in a CPR
b4
b6
b7C
i
{
!
H
!
i
!
]
4
!{ ” 2 ‘?J

1of1

A" Connected to Mcrosoft Exchange

Lynch-411
8/2/2012 3:11 PM




b6
b7C

. Subject:

This is the one I was thinking of...but memory failed me.|

|
Tuesdav. Januarv 24, 2012 11:12 AM

FW: desriptive data for FRS

b5

I b7E

BTW,|

| 2 birds with one shell!

From:

Sent:

Monday, November 14, 2011 2:35 PM
]

Toi

bé
b7C

Cc:

Subject: RE: desriptive data for FRS

Thanks |:| See below:

From{

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 11:54 AM

To:

bé
b7cC

Cc:

Subject: RE: desriptive data for FRS

Lynch-412

b5
bL7E




b6 '

Thanks again, b7C

L]
Cheers,

1

From: | ZS c
Sent: Mondav. November 14, 2011 10:42 AM

To:
Cc:
Subject: desnpuve data for FRS

[ ]

b4
b5
b7E

Thanks, b6
b7C

Lynch-413




I

- b6
‘b7C

From:

Sent: Thesdav_Julv 17,2012 3:28 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: FW: FACE Phase ll OE

Thanks,

[ ]

----- Original Message-----
From:| |
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 2:52 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: FW: FACE Phase II OE

Sounds good. to me.

On 07/17/2012 02:38 PMJ |wrote:

bé
b7cC

vV V Vv Vv

b6
b7C

b5
b6
b7C
b7E

Lynch-414

b5




bé
"b7C

From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 2:03 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: FW: FACE Phase II OE

b5
b7E

MV V V. V V V V VvV

> On ©7/16/2012 05:38 PM, wrote:
>>
>>

>3 b5
>3 b6
>3 b7c
>3
>
>> I'm sorry I haven't been down...covered up down here. I'll try and
>> stop by tomorrow. - ' '

>>

>> Have a good evening, b6

> b7c

>7
>> —---- Original Message-----

>> From:| |

>> Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 10:59 AM

>> To: b6
>> Cc: . b7C
>>
>>
>> Subject: Re: FACE Phase II OE
>>

>> Just an email will be fine. |
>>
>>
>>
>> Thanks, b6
) b7c

>>

>> On 07/13/2012 10:52 AM] lwrote: b6
b7C

>>> Thanks

b N —

>>> b5

>>> b6

> > b7cC
>0 b7E
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>>

| bs
b6
b7C

Lynch-415




b5
>> .
>>
>55
>>> Have a great weekend!
>>>
3> ----- Original Message-----
>>> From: | ]

>>> Sent;_EnidaM;_Julx_lﬂr 2012 10:06 AM pe
b7¢C
>>> To:

>>> Cc:
>>3
>>
>>> Subject: Re: FACE Phase II OE
>>>

>>3 b5
>>3 bé
>>3 b7C

>>3 b7E
>>3

>>3
>>3
>>3
>>3
>>3
>>3
>>3
>>3
>>3
55> - b6

>>> b7C
>>>
55> : b6

>>> 0n 97513/2912 09:33 AM, wrote:  P7€
>>>

>55>
>35> b5
>35> isc
>35> b7E
>>>>

>2>>
>>>>
>35>
>>>>
>2>>
>0 «
>2>>
>2>>
>2>>
>3>>
>>5>
>2>>
225>
255>
>>5>
>>>>
2>

b6 .
b7C 3
Lynch-416




- _—

b6
>>>> Thanks, p7c

>>>>
>>>>
355> —---- Original Message-----

>>>> From: | |

>>>> Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 8:27 AM
>>>> To ]

>>>> _Ccd

>>>>

>>>> |

>>>> Subject: Re: FACE Phase II OE
>>22 :

bé
b7C

>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>

b5
b6
b7C
b7E

>>>> Best Regards.

>>5> bée

>35> b7C bé
>o>> b7C
>>>> On 07/12/2012 04:02 PM, | |wrote:

>>>>3
>>>>3
>>>>3

DO>>> b6
DO5>>
2O5>>
>5>>>
>>>>> On 07/12/2012 ©3:46 PM, wrote:
S5555> ’
DE00>>

bé
b7C

X555
222>

b5
b6
b7C
b7E

bb
b7E

Lynch-417




> r‘ : ' : . ‘ ) b5
>>>)) b7E
>>5>
>>5>
PP
S>>
S>>
>>5>
>>>>>> Please let us know if this is going to be an issue.
3555 :
>>>>>> Thanks,
>O555>

S>> -

SOOP>> mm-m- Original Message----- : bé
S553>> From:| | b7cC
>>>>>> Sent: 12, 2012 3:32 PM
>>>>>> Cc]

>55>>>] [ESAN ADMINS

>>>>>> Subject: RE: FACE Phase II OE

>O5>>> bé

>35> b7cC ‘
>O55> - b5
O35> b7E
>35> ‘
355>
>O55>
>>5>>
>>>>>
>>>>>|]
>5555> I'11l get back to you
>>>> shortly.

>>>>>> Thanks, b6

>>>>>>[::::] b7C
>3355>

>>>>>> ---- InglmLm.es.s.ay;I --- b6
>>>>>> Fromd b7¢C
>>>>>> Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 8:30 AM

>>>>>> To I

>>>>>> Cc:

>>>>>>| | ESAN ADMINS

>>>>>> Subject: Re: FACE Phase II OE

>>555>

>>>>>> All,

>>55> b5
555> b7E
S35
555>
355>
555> ‘
>>>>>> On 07/12/2012 07:55 AM, | lurate:
>>>>>>> I have yet another question.]

SI5555>
SO5555>
I35
>>>>>>> Thanks,

O350 b6

b7C

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

b5
b7E

Lyrnch-418




>555>>>

>>>>>>> On 07/11/2012 05:06 PM,

IO55555>
22250555
OO55555>
DE25555>
DEX55>>
DI53555>
PI25555>
II35555>
DI22355>
DI22555>
2225555>
P222555>
PI22555>
DI25555>
DE235553

hrote:

]

b6 « -
" b7C

b5
b7E

*From:? |

bé
b7C

*Senﬁ&ld.ed.u.&s.d.asL.July_l:-, 2012 5:02 PM
*To:

kCc#|

| [TESAN ADMINS'

*Subject:* i%' FACE Phase II OE

2555553

b7C

bb

P DD DD D
DI255>5
DI255>5
O0555>

b7E

PO5555>
>355555>
DEXO555>
DE5555>>
IEX0505>
IE5555>>
DI25555>
IE55555>
DI25555>
D25555>
2O55555>
2E55555>
PA25555>
DEO5555>

Thanks for checking,

*From:| |

b6
b7C

*Sent:* Wednesday, July 11, 2012 11:24 AM

*To:*] ]

*Cc ¥

I | ESAN ADMINS
*Subject:* Re: FACE Phase II OE
b6
b7¢C

b DD
22205
25555

b5
b7E

>>>>>>55
>>>>>>>>
>>>555>>
>>55>>>
>>>>>5%

Let me know.

Thanks,

bé

P>>>>>3

b7C

XO555557
2255555>
PI55555>
2355555
DI55555>

On 07/10/2012 12:35 PM,

wrote:

Team,

bé
b7C

>>>)
>>>]
>>>]
>>>1
>>>
>>>
>>>

bb
b7E

Lynch-419




DI2555>>
PO DD DD

>>>>>>>x b6 A
>>>>>>> b7C S
S>>5>>3>>

b5
b7E

bs

>35>
S>55>>
5555 b6

b7E

>>>355> [ | bic

DO55555>

DOO5555>
DOO5555>
DI55555>
2O55555>
PE55555>
DEO50>>

>55335>> Thanks much.
S53>55>> -

>>>>>>>> Regards,

SOO555>>

>>>>>>>>| | b6
>>555>>> : T BpTC
>>>>>>>> NGIPO - System Development Office
S55555>>
>O55>>>> (cell)
S535555>
S55555>> (desk)
>O35535>
>5555> == _ ‘ b4
>3555> | bé
>5555> b7c
>5555>
>>555>
S5>55>
S5>55>
>O55>>
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>>
>

b4
b6
b7C

b5
b7E

Lynch-420




b6
b7C

From: |
Sent: Tuesdav. .Januarv 24 2012 4:37 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: NOE Test Data Sizing

-p

From:| : b6
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 4:23 PM b7¢C
To: |

cc| |
Subject: RE: NOE Test Data Sizing

. b6
Hear that..:ls going to get you 2.5M records with faces. Wow... what a nice guy. b7¢

Fromy | b6
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 5:51 PM b7c
To] I

Ccl |

ubject: RE: 'est Data Sizing

Awesome...let’s do it!

From| | . b6
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 3:56 PM b7C

To ]
Cc:
|

Subject: RE: NOE Test Data Sizing

b5
b7E

bé
b7cC

From] | _ bé

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 3:46 PM b7cC
To:| | .

Cc:]

|
Subject: RE: NOE Test Data Sizing

b5
b7E

Lynch-421




Cheers,

b6
b7C

From|

Sent: Monday, Janua

ry 23, 2012 3:25 PM

b6
b7C

To3
Cc

Subject: NOE 'I'esg D

ata Sizing
b6

b7C

Thanks b6
b7C

Lynch-422

b5
b7E

b5
b7E




Latest IPSFRP Transaction Numbers 7 . Page 1 of 1

Latest IPSFRP Transaction Numbers e

b7C

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 7:51 AM
To: ‘

Cc:

L |

Per your April 9 request below are the latest transaction counts for the IPSFRP system, these numbers are
inclusive since the system started...

Michigan completed : 104
Michigan errors : 38

Face Team completed : 2065
Face Team errors : 189

bb
b7E
Thanks
b4
b6
b7C
b7E
Lynch-423

8/6/2012




RE: MI : . , ' 1 - Pagelofl

RE: MI be
| b7cC
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 1:07 PM
To:
Cc:
b5
b7E
Thanks
b4
b6
b7¢C
Froml | Esc
Sent: . 2012 11:48 AM
To
Subjecti Rei'MI
Well now kind of a rush, need them by COB today. Thx
From|] | bé
To:| | »ic
Sent: Tue Feb 28 08:09:00 2012
Subject: MI
: b5
| b6
| |No rush, thanks b7C
b7E
: | b6
FBI-CJIS | I - bT7C
Sent via BlackBerny
b7E
Lynch-424

8/6/2012




Re: FW: Latest Face Counts

Re: FW: Latest Face Counts

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 9:35 PM
To: | |

Cc:

Page 1 of 2

Thanks

----- Original Message -----

From: |

Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 7:44 am
Suhiect: FW- T atest Face Conntg

b6
b7C

bé
b7C

Td

> Sorry meant to include everyone on the transaction counts from
> Phase 1 IPSFRP...
>

- b4

b6
b7C

~ <maild

=

| b6

1

>

> Fro ' b6
> Senf 48PM  bic
>To:
> Subject: Re: Latest Face Counts

>

> Thx man

>

>

> Fram:l | b6
>Tg b7C
> Cq
> Sent: Tue May 22 16:58:39 2012
> Subject: Latest Face Counts

>

> These are as of today 5/22/12 TOTAL system transactions -
>

> Michigan - Successful : 154
> Michigan - Error : 55

b7C

Lyn

-

S
ko L
NN

i

8/6/201

<

b7E




Re: FW Latest Face Counts

> N

- > BSS Face Team (through

> Successful: 336
> Error: 29

> BSS Face Team (throughl‘ |
> Successful: 2569

> Error: 355

> BSS Face Team (throug}

> Successful: 3277
> Error: 211
> f
>

bé
b7cC

b4
b6
b7C

Page 2 of 2

<mailtol

Lynch-426
8/6/2012

b6
b7C

bL7E




Re: RE: FW: Latest Face Counts - Page 1 of 4
Re: RE: FW: Latest Face Counts
b6
- b7cC
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 7:43 AM
To:
Cc:
Thanks.
b6
b7C
----- Original Message ~---~
From:
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 9:55 am
Subiect: RE: FW: Latest Face Counts b6
Tqg | b7C
|
g
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
' b6
>
b7E
Lynch-427

8/6/2012

b5
b7E




Re: RE: FW: Latest Face Counts

Page 2 of 4

b5
b7E

> From:|

>

> Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 9:35 PM

>
> To{ |
>

b6
¢ b7C

> Cc:

>

> Subject: Re: FW: Latest Face Counts

>

vV VYV

>

> Thanks.

=

b7E

1 T 4

8/0/4U1LL




Re: RE: FW: Latest Face Counts

> From:l

>
> Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 7:44 am
>

> Subject: FW: Latest Face Counts
>

Page 3 of 4

b6
b7C

> Tn-l

> Sorry meant to include everyone on the transaction counts from
> Phase 1 IPSFRP...
>

>

b4
bé
b7C

b6

VVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYYVYVYVVYV

b7C

[

>

> From|] | b6
b7C

> Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 5:48 PM

> To:

> Subject: Re: Latest Face Counts
>

> Thx man

>

> -

> Frq | b6
b7cC

> To:

> Cc

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVVVVYVYVYV

b7E

Lynch-429

8/6/2012




Re: RE: FW: Latest Face-Counts

V VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVVVVYVYVYV

>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>

> Sent: Tue May 22 16:58:39 2012

> Subject: Latest Face Counts
> These are as of today 5/22/12 TOTAL system transactions

> Michigan - Successful : 154

> Michigan - Error : 55

> BSS Face Team (througf | b6

b7C

> - Successful: 336

Error: 29

> BSS Face Team (through:l
> Successful: 2569

Error: 355

> BSS Face Team (througl‘:l

> Successful: 3277

Error: 211

b4
b6
b7C

Page 4.0f 4

>]

[

b7E

Pl N PR

8/0/4U14

b6
b7C




bé

b7cC
I
From: . ‘ |
Sent: onday, November 21, 2011 9:51 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: desriptive data tor FRS
b6
b5
b7cC bTE

Thanks for your help. No huge hurry on this — end of the year should be fine. Hopefully that will let you fit this in during
some down time. '

Thanks, b6
| b7C

From: bé

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 2:35 PM b7c
Tos:
Cc:

. Subject: RE: desriptive data for FRS

ThanksIZlSee below:

From:| _ bé

Sent; Mondav, November 14, 2011 11:54 AM b7C

To}

Cc:

Subject: RE: desriptive data for FRS
b6 b5
b7C b7E

Lynch-431




|
|
\
|
Thanks again,

b5
b7E

b7cC
Cheers
From| | b6
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 10:42 AM  b7c
To
Cc;j b4
Subject: desriptive data for FRS b5
b6 b7E
b7C
Thanks,

b7C

Lynch-432




From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Subject: -

Attachments:

[ |
IThursdav. December 03, 2011 4:52 PM

my crazy calculation spreadsheet
oe-parseenroll-analy.xlsx

b4
bé
b7C

Lynch-433

b6
b7C




Hour

wWoeoNOOU A, WNRO

[ N O
nHWNRE O

830
8

9
10
12
13

1307
1337
1637

0837
1123

12/6/2011
12/7/2011
0100
0400
0600
0800
0300
1000
1100
1200
1300
1400
1500
1600

Parsed/Hr
330095
322612
332685
332614
346300
352383
345660
338605
350388
345643
337730
328872
336847
314615
325298
321821

186327
188763
194089
206308
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C ’

b6

-b7C

From: |
Sent: —Thirsdav Decemher 15 2011 11-08 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: bad faces

From
Sent: Thursdav. December 15, 2011 8:59 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: bad Taces

1

L |

Lyrnch-435

b5
bL7E

b6
b7C

b5
b6
b7C
b7E



b6

b7C
From:
Sent: Thursdav. December 22, 2011 9:45 AM
To:
Cc:
Adam Corbyn
Subject: RE: desriptive data for FRS
b6 )
b7C
b4
" Please reference the original email at the bottom of this chain. | b5
b7E
This is definitely not a rush job...just whenever we have a little downtime. Thought it might be something we could
tackle over the next few weeks before we begin planning and executing FRP numero dos.
Cheers, bé
[ ] o
From| | b6
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 2:35 PM b7c
To
Cc
Subject: RE: desriptive data for FRS
b6
Thanks|:|5ee below: bicC
Froml bé
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 11:54 AM b7c
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: desriptive data for FRS
bé - b5
b7C b7E

Lyrich-436



Thanks again,

bé
b7cC

Cheers,

From[ | b

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 10:42 AM P7€
To:
Cc:
Subject: desriptive data for FRS

b4
b5
b7E

Thanks,

b6
b7C

Lynch-437

b5

b7E




bé
b7C

From:
Sent:
To:
Cec:

Subject:

bé
b7cC

Monday, January 23, 2012 3:25 PM

NOE Test Data Sizing

b5
b7E

Thanks

bé
b7C

Lynch-438




bé
<L b7C

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Monday, January 23, 2012 3:40 PM

Subject: RE. descriptive data 1or FRo

b5
b7E

‘b6
b7C

" From

b6

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 1:58 PM ' b7C

To
Cc

Subject: FW: desriptive data for FRS
Importance: High

b5 -
b7E
From b6
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 2:35 PM b7C
To
Cc:
Subject: RE: desriptive data for FRS
. b6
Thankslj See below: b7e
From:| | b6
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 11:54 AM b7C
Toj |
Cc:
SubJect: RE: aesrIpuve data Tor TRS
bé
b7C
b5
b7E

Lynch-439




b5
b7E

Thanks again,

b7C
Cheers,

From: | b6

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 10:42 AM  b7c
To:
Cc:
Subject: desriptive data for FRS

b6
b7cC

b4
bs
b7E

Thanks,

b6
b7C

Lynich-440




b6
b7C

From:
Sent: Tuesdav. Januarv 24 2012 11:12 AM
To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: desriptive.data for FRS

b5
This is the one | was thinking of...but memory failed me. bTE

BTW,| |2 birds with one shell!

From| | b6
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 2:35 PM b7C
Toq ]

Cc:|

Subject: RE: desriptive data for FRS

Thank See below:

From{ | b6
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 11:54 AM b7C
To: | '

Cc:
Subject: RE: desriptive data for FRS

bé
b7C

b5
bL7E

Lynch-441




Thanks again,

b6
) b7cC

Cheers,
From:
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 10:42 AM
To
Cc
Subject: desriptive data for FRS

b6

b7cC

bé
b7C

b4
b5
bL7E

Thanks,

b6
b7C

Lyrich-442




bé
b7cC

From:

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 1:17 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: * RE! descriptive data for FRS

As of today...

Enrollment submissions: 13565313

Unigque subjects; 6747718
Images: 18843390
Enrolled images: 11931687

b6
b7C

From{
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 3:50 PM

bé
b7cC

To
Cc

Subject: RE: descriptive data for FRS

b4
b6
b7C

From|
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 3:40 PM

To
Cc

Subject: RE: descriptive data for FRS

bé
b7C

b5

b7E

bé
b7C

From: _
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 1:58 PM

b6
b7cC

Toj
Cc

Subject:' FW: desrip'tive data for FRS
Importance: High

b5
b7E

From
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 2:35 PM

To

Subject: RE: desriptive data for FRS

Thank|:|5ee below: bé

b7cC

bé
b7cC

Lynch-443




b6
-b7cC

From:
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 11:54 AM
To: |

Cc:
Subject: RE: desriptive data for FRS

[ 1

bs
b7E

Thanks again,
fhfef]

From|
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 10:42 AM bs
To4 b7cC
Cci :

Subject: desriptive data for FR

[

b4
b5
b7E

Lyrich-444



b4
b5
b7E

Thanks,

b6
b7cC

Lynich-445




b6
b7C

From: |

Sent: _Nodnasday Toniianys 258 2012 -18 PM

To:

Cc:

Suioject: “FW: descriptive data for FRS

Guys,

b4
bs
b7E

Th';':mks

[

Fron“ |

Sent: Wednesday. Januarv 25, 2012 1:17 PM

b6

To:
Cc:

b7C

Subject: RE: descriptive data for FRS
As of today...

Enrollment submissions: 13565313
Unique subjects; 6747718
Images: 18843390

Enrolled images: 11931687

]

From{ |
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 3:50 PM

bé
b7C

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: descriptive data for FRS

b4
b5

b7E

From{] |
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 3:40 PM

To3
Cc;

Subject: RE: descriptive data for FRS

bé
b7cC

bé

b7C

Lynch-446




b6 |
b7C

From:| |
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 1:58 PM

To
Cc

Subject: FW: desriptive data jor FRS
Importance: High

bé
b7C

From| |
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 2:35 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: desriptive data for FRS

Thankg See below:

From|

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 11:54 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: desriptive data for FRS
b6

Thanks again,

b6
b7cC

Lynch-447

bb
b7E

bé
b7cC

b6
b7C

b5
b7E




Cheers,

b7C

From:
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 10:42 AM
To
Cc
Subject: desriptive data for FRS

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

Thanks,

b6
b7C

Lynich-448

b4
bs
b7E




bé

b7C m
From: | |
Sent: __Tiecday Esbriiary 07 2012 2-04 P
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: descriptive data for FRS
Responses inline below...
Sent: Mondav, Februarv 06, 2012 4:17 PM b7C
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: descriptive data for FRS
b5
b7E
b4
bé
b7¢C
. b6
From:| | b7cC

Sent: Wednesdav, Januarv 25, 2012 3:16 PM

Tod

ITC| I

Subject: FW: descriptive data for FRS

Guys,

Lynch-449




b4

b5
bL7E

Thanks, b6

b7¢C

From:| | } b6

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 1:17 PM b7C

To:| | :

Ccif

Subject: RE: descriptive data for FRS

As of today...

Enrollment submissions: 13565313

Unique subjects; 6747718

Images: 18843390

Enrolled images: 11931687

From: . bé

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 3:50 PM b7cC

To

Cc

Subject: RE: descriptive data for FRS
b4
b5
b7E

From} b6

Sent: Monday, January 723, 2012 3:40 PM b7C

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: descriptive data for FRS
b5
b7E

From:I |

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 1:58 PM b6

Toj b7cC

Cc:

Subject: FW: desriptive data for FRS

Importance: High
b5
b7E

Lynich-450




From{ _ | | T b6
Sent: Mandav. November 14, 2011 2:35 PM b7C
To: ' :

Cc:
Subject: RE: desriptive data for FRS

ThankDSee below:

From:l - bé
Sent: Mondav, November 14, 2011 11:54 AM b7cC
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: desriptive data for FRS

[

b5
b7E

Thanks again,

Cheers,

[ 1

From:| b6

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 10:42 AM b7cC
To:
Cc:
Subject: desriptive data for FRS

Lynch-451




b4
b5
bL7E

Thanks,

bé
b7C

Lynch-452




